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May 15, 2012

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL & OVERNIGHT MAIL
Ms. Linda Roberts

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: North Atlantic Towers and AT&T — Petition 973
880 Andrew Mountain Road, Naugatuck, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) in connection with the above referenced declaratory ruling that
no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required to replace an
abandoned tower with a new tower facility at 880 Andrew Mountain Road in Naugatuck.

Condition number 9 of the Council’s Decision and Order dated April 28, 2011 requires the
approved facility to be constructed and providing wireless services within eighteen months from
the date of the mailing of the Council’s Findings of Fact, Opinion, Decision and Order. That
date is estimated as November 4, 2012.

In accordance with Condition number 10 of the Council’s Decision and Order, we respectfully
request a six month extension of time from November 4, 2012 to May 4, 2013. The utility
easement process was longer than anticipated and as such, North Atlantic Towers requires
additional time to construct the replacement tower facility.

Thank you for your consideration of this information.

Very truly yours,

Lucia Chiocchio
LC/ag

ee; Mayor Robert A. Mezzo, Borough of Naugatuck
Randy Howse, North Atlantic Towers
John Stevens, Infinigy Engineering
Michele Briggs, AT&T
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